STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

Tohégésﬁﬁﬁ YA October 31, 1983 mresﬁf’n%'ifmgé’ 88210
(5051 748-1283

Amoco Prod. Co.
P.0. Box 68
Hobbs, NM 88240
Re:Carter Gas Com #]

Gentlemen:
A recent field inspection of the subject well showed
that this location needs to be cleaned up and the

working pits covered.

Please notify this office when the work has been done
and the location is ready for re-inspection.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter,

Sincerely,
Leslie A Clements,

Supervisor, Dist, II
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